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LawrenceLan@TERTEC <lawrence@ms.tertec.org.tw> 2014595 16H +-4°10:50
Y. julie069@gms.npu.edu.tw

From: LawrenceLan@TERTEC [mailto:lawrence@ms.tertec.org.tw]

Sent: Tuesday, September 16, 2014 10:49 AM

To: @7t % & (tchan@gms.npu.edu.tw); FRiAE 475& (changhc@npu.edu.tw)

Cc: #Efitk(ai@ms.tertec.org.tw); TEEEH (im@mes.tertec.org.tw); 'frog790413@ms.tertec.org.tw'
Subject: Y — AR E ) AGTE BRI  JEHEEI—ERRR

Importance: High
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Sincerely yours
EHABNTMEHBRDL

Taiwan Electric Research & Testing Center
Electric Appliance Testing Dep.

BEIEIE Lan Pei-hsiu
lawrence@ms.tertec.org.tw

TEL: +886-3-483-90904#9114 - 9119
FAX: +886-3-483-1364

WEB: www.tertec.org.tw
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IR ST 100,000 2,110.00 7,000 -4,890.00]  -69.86 65,225.00 60,000 5,225.00 .71
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EBINEH 17,920,000 1,177,188.00 1,486,000 -308,812.00{  -20.78 11,416,569.00 11,930,000 -513,431.00 -4.30
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RS MERR JEAl-) 639,000 -780,796.00 1,274,000 493,204.00]  -38.71 2,364,824.00 -2,346,000 4,710,824.00] -200.80
A HAM AR (5B AL -) -54,018,000f  59.,975,901.00 29,085,000/  30,890,901.00] 106.21 15,475,106.00]  -38,053,000]  53,528,106.00] -140.67
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